

September						2023
MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
28	29	30	31	01	02	03
04	05	06	07	08	09	10
11	12	13	14	15	16	17
18	19	20	21	22	23	24
First day in the shop Shop: Build Arch Walls	Shop- Build Arch Walls and Rotunda Platform	Shop- Build Arch Walls and Rotunda Platform	Shop- Build Arch Walls and Rotunda Platform, Bolt Rotunda Platform Together and put wheels on	Shop- Build Arch Walls and Bolt Rotunda Platform Together and put wheels on		
25	26	27	28	29	30	01
Shop: Put foam on to Arch Walls and carve brick pattern	Shop: Put foam on to Arch Walls and carve brick pattern, start baseing the walls	Shop: Continue Arch Walls and painting, build pit plugs	Shop: Continue Arch Walls and painting, build pit plugs	Build: Center Platform/Arch Walls		

02	03	Notes:

October						2023
Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	Sunday
25	26	27	28	29	30	01
02	03	04	05	06	07	08
Shop:, Grab Columns and doors from Mitten, cut columns,	Shop:- Molding, Carve Walls, Rotunda Platform, Paint Sonotube	Build- Molding Paint Sonotube, Molding, Carve Walls, Lamps	Shop: Molding, Cut platform legs and plug legs and bracing	Build- Arch Wall platform legs,		
09	10	11	12	13	14	15
CB Strike-Strike back walls, rotating platforms, and dorm walls. Load-in-plot platform Points	Load-in- move linesets and install arch platforms	Load-in- Load-in arch walls and platforms	Load-in- Columns,cut arch columns, build floor columns, build arch wall column structure	Load-in- Continue cutting arch columns, build floor columns, build arch wall column structure, Attach columns to platforms,		
16	17	18	19	20	21	22

Shop- Finish Load-in, cut tops for the columns and install	Shop: Finish Load-in/continue to build, base paint, platform facing	Shop: Finish Load-in/continue to build, base paint, platform molding, fill in gaps between wall and columns	Tech Shop: Work Notes/Paint, create cut out boxes and install boxes, fill in gaps between wall and columns	Tech Afternoon: Pit Plug Load In Work Notes Paint	Tech	Tech
23	24	25	26	27	28	29
Tech Shop: Work Notes/Paint , attach painted pool noodles	Dress Run Shop: Work Notes/Paint, adjust lamp heights	Dress Run Shop: Work Notes/Paint	Shop: Finish paint and paint the deck	Performance		Performance
30	31	Notes:				
	Closing Performance					

November						2023
MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
30	31	01	02	03	04	05
		Strike- Pit cover Arch Wall unit	Strike- Arch Wall Unit, DS Walls, Lamps, and Rontunda	Strike- TBH, if needed		
06	07	08	09	10	11	12

Lucretia Set Breakdown

- Arch Walls
 - Platforms
 - Legs
 - Bracing
 - Facing
 - Moulding
 - Wall Structures
 - Brick Appliques
 - Molding
 - Columns on platform
 - Columns on the ground
- Downstage Walls
 - Brick Appliques
 - Molding
 - Columns- build out from existing
 - Wall Cut Outs
- Center Rotunda Platform
 - Columns- grab from Mitten
 - Door Structure
 - Door grab from Mitten
 - Platform
 - Bolts
 - Wheels
 - Facing
 - Top Circle
 - Molding on top of circle
- Pit Cover
 - Black Masking
 - Legs
 - Bracing
- Lamps Circles

NO ACTION NEEDED
ELECTRIC
STRIKE
PERMANENT
MOVE
ADD
Sound

Empty

*HEIGHT - LX: FROM PIPE TO FLOOR SCENERY: FROM BOTTOM OF PIECE TO FLOOR

Lucretia Line Set Schedule									
TD:Shaye Harrer					Last Updated: 10/11				
Pipe #	Existing	Type	Name	Pipe/ Track	Distance to Center	Height	Weight (to be loaded)	Notes	Additions to existing
1	1 1/2" Pipe	Special	MAIN CURTAIN	PIPE					
2	1 1/2" Pipe	Double	Legs	PIPE	19'-4"		140# - 3 bricks		
3	1 1/2" Pipe	Single	Border	PIPE	19'-4"	15'	141# - 2 bricks		
4	1 1/2" Pipe	Single	1ST ELECTRIC	PIPE					
5	1 1/2" Pipe	Single	LAMPS	PIPE	18'-3"	11'-5"	60# - 1.5 bricks	only use half bricks	
6	1 1/2" Pipe	Double		PIPE					
7	1 1/2" Pipe	Double	Border	PIPE	Centered	15'	140# - 3 bricks		
8	1 1/2" Pipe	Single	2ND ELECTRIC	PIPE					
9	1 1/2" Pipe	Double	Speakers	PIPE					
10	1 1/2" Pipe	Double		PIPE					
11	1 1/2" Pipe	Double	Border/LAMPS	PIPE	Centered/16'-8 11/16"	15'/10'-9"	80# - 2 bricks		
12	1 1/2" Pipe	Double	Legs	PIPE	19'-4"		140# - 3 bricks		
13	1 1/2" Pipe	Single	3RD ELECTRIC/LAMPS	PIPE	12'-5 7/8"	10'-1"	20# - 1/2 brick		
14	1 1/2" Pipe	Double	Legs	PIPE	19'-4"		140# - 3 bricks		
15	1 1/2" Pipe	Double	Border/LAMPS	PIPE	Centered/6'-7 3/4"	15'/9'-5"	80# - 2 bricks		
16	1 1/2" Pipe	Single	4TH ELECTRIC	PIPE					
17	1 1/2" Pipe	Double	Full Stage	PIPE	Centered		484# - 11 bricks		
18	1 1/2" Pipe	Double		PIPE					
19	1 1/2" Pipe	Double	ADDED ELECTRIC	PIPE	Centered				
20	1 1/2" Pipe	Double	Black Scrim W/ PIPE	PIPE	Centered		200# - 4.5 bricks		
21	1 1/2" Pipe	Single	5TH ELECTRIC	PIPE					
22	1 1/2" Pipe	Double	Cyc W/ PIPE	PIPE	Centered		410# - 9.5 bricks		
23	1 1/2" Pipe	Double		PIPE					
24	1 1/2" Pipe	Double		PIPE					
25	1 1/2" Pipe	Double		PIPE					
26	1 1/2" Pipe	Single		PIPE					

Lucretia Strike Schedule

- 11/1
 - Sconces
 - Moulding on arch walls
 - Arch walls
 - Columns
 - Both floor and wall columns
 - Platforms
 - Rotunda top
 - Chandelier
 - Door and Door frame
 - Pit Plug
 -
- 11/2
 - Rotunda Columns
 - Rotunda Platform
 - Downstage walls
 - Downstage walls shadow box
 - Downstage wall Moulding- could be taken down with walls
- 11/3
 - If needed

Lucretia Struck List

- Arch Walls
 - Top molding - trash; if you have a need for it the hogs trough can be saved, but the foam would need to be taken off it
 - Brick walls- trash
 - Support Jacks- going back to stock
 - Brick wall extensions- trash
 - Full Wall Columns - Stephen
 - 1/3 columns- Stephen, I am checking to see if he would like these back as well
 - Floor Columns- Trash- probably can save the tops of the columns if needed
 - Platforms- back to the 4x8 stock
 - Escape Platforms- back to platform stock
 - Escape Stairs- back to stair stock
 - Platform Legs- trash- unless yall wanna save them for other projects
 - Sconces - trash after lights are done with them
 - Facing- Trash unless they are valuable pieces
- Rotunda
 - Top Ring- trash
 - Chandler- back to Amanda in her crate
 - Columns- back to mitten
 - Top door piece- back to Stephen
 - Door- back to mitten
 - Door frame- trash unless yall wanna use the hogs again
 - Built Platform- trash
 - Facing-Trash
 - Middle 4x8 platform- back to stock
 - Triple Swivels- back to caster room
 - Brakes- save take back downstairs
- Downstage Walls
 - Moulding- trash
 - Cut out boxes- trash
 - Walls-trash
 - Statues- back to Amanda
- Extension- already done
 - Built platforms- trash
 - Stock platforms- back to stock
 - Legs- Save whatever we can

Commented [AF1]: Overall looks good

Commented [AF2]: Missing the support jacks going back to stock

Commented [AF3]: Do you have a guess on when we will have an answer?

Commented [SH4R3]: Stephen said that they can be trashed. we will need to store the two whole ones for right now. Stephen will most likely pick them up after break. His truck is in the shop right now so he isn't able to get them this week.